Social Committee General Meeting - May 13, 2024

Members Present: Mary Phelps, Cassie DeBow, Jeanie Kunz, Enid Lobel, Pat McCann, Debbie McDowell, Lea Tyler, Donna Varvaris, Millie Wallace, Holly White and Barbara Woodall **Board Member**: Bill Schalleur.

Mary P. called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

Approval of minutes— Donna V. made a motion to approve the April 8, 2024 meeting minutes. Lea T. seconded the motion, and it passed.

Treasurer's Report—Cassie D. said the April 30, 2024 account balance was \$5,884.32 less the Good Neighbor fund of \$826.30 for a net balance of \$5,058.02.

Activity Reports-

- Eighteen people attended the April 12 Coffee at the Clubhouse, and 25 residents came to the May 10 get-together. Lea T. reported a \$98.05 balance.
- Barbara W. said that 38 RAP residents had a good time at the spring-themed April 13 Regency Hills Cocktail Party. These cocktail parties will continue bimonthly throughout the summer.
- Mary P. stated that 114 tickets were purchased and 112 community members participated in the April 14 Progressive Dinner. Survey respondents requested that the Progressive Dinner should be held annually. Mary said next year the committee would ask the caterier for white meat chicken, switch up the sides and purchase fewer desserts.
- Enid L. reported that 30 people paid and 28 attended the April 24 Passover Seder. Len Lobel led participants in readings from the Haggadah, the Passover story. Afterwards, guests enjoyed a delicious meal from Pumpernick's Deli.
- On April 28, attendees appreciated the beautiful music of the Sunday Speaker Series Recorder Concert.
 Lea T. expects there will be a holiday concert in December.
- Mary P. reported the May 4 Kentucky Derby Cocktail Reception was a great success. Seventy-five residents attended and approximately 50 dressed up in their racing finery including fascinators and bowler hats.
- Ray Buckley said that 98 people attended the May 8 annual RAP Phillies Bus Trip. Kudos went to Sharon and Nate Feldgus and their son-in-law who made the comfortable seats and prime parking possible. A variety of pools for guests enhanced the fun. Some participants went home with extra cash in their pockets.

Upcoming Events-

- Jeanie K. said 17 residents had signed up for the May 23 Nemours Estate Garden and House Self-Guided Tour. Jeanie said she would provide a schedule for the day and a list of local restaurants.
- Lea T. said Setta Jacobs would lead the June 2 Sunday Speaker Series presentation on Learning More About On-Line Audiobooks. Lea will email a reminder this weekend.
- Arlene Smith is coordinating the July 4th Picnic.
- Jeanie K. is planning a Luau-themed September 7 End of Summer Party. She is looking for volunteers to help her.
- The RAP Arts & Crafts Fair will take place on November 3.
- The November 10 Sloan Cocktail Reception is on the calendar.
- The holiday party will take place on December 7 and the Regency Hills New Year's Eve Party is also scheduled. Mary believes there will be a December holiday cookie exchange.

CAB Liaison—Bill Schalleur said the board began their annual walkabout in phases 2 and 3 today. They expect to complete phases 1 and 4 in two weeks. Bill said the board generally looks at the back of houses identifying problems that might annoy neighbors. They expect these areas to be orderly, clean, and free of debris. The Board Members search for dead trees on properties and in common areas. They also look for mold on shutters and siding. Bill said the paving preconstruction meeting with the engineering firm would take place on May 22. Paving should begin on May 28.

Since there was no further business, Pat M. made a motion to adjourn. Donna V. seconded, and the motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:32.

Respectfully submitted, Debbie McDowell, Secretary